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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: R. 10-05-006: Tracks I and III Exhibit List and Schedule/Cross-Examination 

Matrices 

After reviewing TURN'S reply testimony served yesterday afternoon, Calpine would like to reserve 30 
minutes of time to cross examine Mr. Woodruff. 

Thanks. 

Jeffrey P. Gray | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
505 Montgomery Street, Suite 800 | San Francisco, CA 94111-6533 
Tel: (415) 276-6581 | Fax: (415) 276-6599 
Email: ieffreygray@dwt.com ( Website: www.dwt.com 
Bio: www.dwt.com/lawdir/attornevs/GravJeffrev.cfm 

From: Gray, Jeffrey 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 8:56 AM 
To: [deleted} 
Subject: RE: R.10-05-006: Tracks I and III Exhibit List and Schedule/Cross-Examination Matrices 

Matt, Mark & Charles: 

Thanks for preparing and forwarding the revised matrices. One correction - the Track 1 cross-
examination matrix does not show the 10 minutes of cross-examination time that Calpine reserved for 
Mark Rothleder of the CAISO. 
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Thanks, 

Jeff 

Jeffrey P. Gray | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
505 Montgomery Street, Suite 800 | San Francisco, CA 94111-6533 
Tel: (415) 276-6581 | Fax: (415) 276-6599 
Email: ieffreyqrav@dwt.com [ Website: www.dwt.com 
Bio: www.dwt.com/lawdir/attomevs/GravJeffrev.cfm 

Anchorage | Beilevue j Los Angeles | New York | Portland [ San Francisco j Seattle j Washington, D.C. | Shanghai 

This message contains information from the law firm of Davis Wright Tremaine LLP that may be confidential or subject to the 
attorney-client privilege. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, your 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If this message has been sent to you in error, 
please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete the message. Thank you. 

From: Gonzales, Matthew [mailto:MRGg@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 6:50 PM 
To: [deleted] 
Subject: R.10-05-006: Tracks I and III Exhibit List and Schedule/Cross-Examination Matrices 

To All Parties of Record in R.10-05-006: 

Attached for your reference and in preparation for hearings next week are two documents: (1) an 
updated Exhibit List; and (2) the detailed Schedule and Cross-Examination matrices. 

The schedule and cross-examination matrices are in an Excel file that includes three tabs. The first tab 
contains the daily schedule for next week's hearings, including the order in which parties/witnesses are 
scheduled to be cross-examined. The second two tabs are time estimates for cross-examination of 
Track I and Track III witnesses/panels. 

The attached documents include all information received to date, including the discussion at hearings 
today. 

As a reminder, hearings are set to resume at 10am on Monday (8/15), and at 9:00am on Tuesday, 
(8/16). 

Thank you, 

Matt Gonzales 
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 
Phone:415-973-8466 
Email: mrgg@pge.com 

Exhibit List: 

Schedule and Cross-examination Matrices: 
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